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Mt. Wilson FM Broadcasters, Inc.
Special Temporary Authority
Hybrid IBOC Digital Operation
Petition for Reconsideration
Dear Counsel:

The staff has under consideration the Petition for Reconsideration filed May 6, 2009, on behalf of
Mt. Wilson FM Broadcasters, Inc. ("MWEFB"). MWEFB seeks reconsideration of the staff's April
7, 2009, denial of its April 6, 2009, request for special temporary authority ("STA") to increase
the power of the KKGO digital signal by 27 percent. MWFB now seeks a very brief test, of three
days' duration, in order to assess the potential coverage and interference effects of the proposed
digital power increase. MWEB states that it believes the test will demonstrate that it will not
have to purchase new or upgrade its existing equipment, in the event the Commission acts
favorably on the proposed digital power increase currently under consideration in MM Docket
No. 99-325. MWEFB further states that budget planning, particularly in a "down" economy, is a
significant factor for any broadcast licensee.

On reconsideration, we find that the brief test now proposed by MWEFB is not likely to result in
interference to other stations and that it will provide information useful to MWFB in its budget
planning process.

Accordingly, the Petition for Reconsideration IS GRANTED, and the request for STA, as
modified by the Petition, IS GRANTED. Station KKGO may operate with a hybrid digital signal
at variance from the specifications in the First Report and Order in MM Docket No. 99-325. In
particular, authority is granted for operation with increased digital effective radiated power, not
to exceed 1.27 percent of the licensed analog effective radiated power. Operation pursuant to this
authority is limited to a total of three consecutive business days, prior to the expiration date



below. Operation pursuant to this authority must be discontinued if complaints of interference
are received, unless such complaints are immediately resolved by other technical means.

This authority expires on August 29, 2009. No extension of this authority is contemplated.

Sincerely,

Co O i

Charles N. Miller, Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Mt. Wilson FM Broadcasters, Inc.



